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From: Torchia, Paul E.
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 4:06 PM
To: Jacobs, Aaron
Cc: Foster, James J.; uniloc; Rho, Jennifer; Robb, Andrew; Gannon, 

Kevin; Ercolini, Michael
Subject: RE: Uniloc v. Infor 8:19-cv-01150 (CDCA)

Aaron‐ 
 
Thanks for the call.   
On the call, I reiterated our view, expressed in the letter, that Uniloc has not made a plausible pleading 
of infringement, and that the Complaint if anything demonstrates that there is no infringement.  I 
pointed out that Judge Staton’s rules require us to discuss whether Uniloc believed the issues we raised 
could be cured by amendment, and asked you for Uniloc’s views on that.  
 
You stated that Uniloc believes that the pleading is adequate at that further detail should come after 
discovery.  You stated Uniloc would oppose our motion, and we agreed that we are at an impasse. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Paul 

Paul E. Torchia 
 

GIBSON DUNN 
 
Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP 
200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193 
Tel +1 212.351.3953 • Fax +1 212.351.6352   
PTorchia@gibsondunn.com • www.gibsondunn.com 

  

From: Jacobs, Aaron <ajacobs@princelobel.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 9:50 AM 
To: Torchia, Paul E. <PTorchia@gibsondunn.com> 
Cc: Foster, James J. <jfoster@princelobel.com>; uniloc <uniloc@princelobel.com>; Rho, Jennifer 
<JRho@gibsondunn.com>; Robb, Andrew <ARobb@gibsondunn.com>; Gannon, Kevin 
<kgannon@princelobel.com>; Ercolini, Michael <mercolini@princelobel.com> 
Subject: RE: Uniloc v. Infor 8:19‐cv‐01150 (CDCA) 
 

[External Email] 
Paul, 
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That works.  Please let me know what number to call. 
 
            Aaron 
 
From: Torchia, Paul E. [mailto:PTorchia@gibsondunn.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 9:47 AM 
To: Jacobs, Aaron <ajacobs@princelobel.com> 
Cc: Foster, James J. <jfoster@princelobel.com>; uniloc <uniloc@princelobel.com>; Rho, Jennifer 
<JRho@gibsondunn.com>; Robb, Andrew <ARobb@gibsondunn.com>; Gannon, Kevin 
<kgannon@princelobel.com>; Ercolini, Michael <mercolini@princelobel.com> 
Subject: Re: Uniloc v. Infor 8:19‐cv‐01150 (CDCA) 
 
Thanks for the response Aaron. 
Let’s speak at 3:30 PM Eastern. 
 
Paul 
 
On Sep 10, 2019, at 7:57 PM, Jacobs, Aaron <ajacobs@princelobel.com> wrote: 

[External Email]  
Paul, 
  
I’m clear tomorrow other than from 11:00 to 12:00.  Please let me know 
what works for you. 
  
Sincerely yours, 
            Aaron 
  
From: Torchia, Paul E. [mailto:PTorchia@gibsondunn.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 6:07 PM 
To: Jacobs, Aaron <ajacobs@princelobel.com>; Foster, James J. 
<jfoster@princelobel.com> 
Cc: uniloc <uniloc@princelobel.com>; Rho, Jennifer <JRho@gibsondunn.com>; Robb, 
Andrew <ARobb@gibsondunn.com>; Gannon, Kevin <kgannon@princelobel.com>; 
Ercolini, Michael <mercolini@princelobel.com> 
Subject: RE: Uniloc v. Infor 8:19‐cv‐01150 (CDCA) 
  
Aaron and James‐ 
Writing to follow up on the letter below.  Judge Staton’s standing order and the local 
rules require that we meet and confer by Thursday of this week on our Rule 12 motion 
(i.e., 7 days before it is due).   
Please let me know if there is a time you are available for a call either tomorrow or 
Thursday. 
  
Paul 
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Paul E. Torchia 
 

GIBSON DUNN 
 
Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP 
200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193 
Tel +1 212.351.3953 • Fax +1 212.351.6352   
PTorchia@gibsondunn.com • www.gibsondunn.com 

  

From: Torchia, Paul E.  
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 4:04 PM 
To: 'ajacobs@princelobel.com' <ajacobs@princelobel.com> 
Cc: uniloc <uniloc@princelobel.com>; Rho, Jennifer <JRho@gibsondunn.com>; Robb, 
Andrew <ARobb@gibsondunn.com>; Gannon, Kevin <kgannon@princelobel.com>; 
'Ercolini, Michael' <mercolini@princelobel.com>; 'Foster, James J.' 
<jfoster@princelobel.com> 
Subject: Uniloc v. Infor 8:19‐cv‐01150 (CDCA) 
  
Aaron‐ 
 
Please see the attached letter. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Paul 

Paul E. Torchia 
 

GIBSON DUNN 
 
Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP 
200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193 
Tel +1 212.351.3953 • Fax +1 212.351.6352   
PTorchia@gibsondunn.com • www.gibsondunn.com 

  
 

This message may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use 
of the intended recipient. Any review, disclosure, distribution by others or 
forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If it has been sent to 
you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately 
delete this message.  
 
Please see our website at https://www.gibsondunn.com/ for information regarding 
the firm and/or our privacy policy.  
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This email is intended for the confidential use of the 
addressees only. Because the information is subject to the 
attorney-client privilege and may be attorney work product, 
you should not file copies of this email with publicly 
accessible records. If you are not an addressee on this 
email or an addressee's authorized agent, you have received 
this email in error; please notify us immediately at 
617 456 8000 and do not further review, disseminate or copy 
this email. Thank you. 
 
------------------------------ 
 
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Any federal tax advice or 
information included in this message or any attachment is 
not intended to be, and may not be, used to avoid tax 
penalties or to promote, market, or recommend any 
transaction, matter, entity, or investment plan discussed 
herein. Prince Lobel Tye LLP does not 
otherwise by this disclaimer limit you from disclosing the tax 
structure of any transaction addressed herein. 

This message may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the 
intended recipient. Any review, disclosure, distribution by others or forwarding without express 
permission is strictly prohibited. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the 
sender of the error and then immediately delete this message.  
 
Please see our website at https://www.gibsondunn.com/ for information regarding the firm 
and/or our privacy policy.  
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